
 

            `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC WORKSHOP & MEETING 

AGENDA 
AUGUST 17, 2020  

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, AUGUST 17, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE 
MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857. 
 

 A. Discussion of a combined barn and dwelling (Case 061084) to be built on a property adjacent to the south side 
of 2515 Snow Road (address to be assigned), submitted by John and Judy Harris. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

 
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, AUGUST 17, 2020 AT 3:00 P.M. TO JOIN 
THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 
193857. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion 
unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Workshop and Meeting of August 3, 2020. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061093 – 2830 Teresita Street, submitted by Shirley Stotz; a request for a zoning permit to install solar 

panels on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
2. Case 061094 – 2320 calle de Santiago, submitted by Martha Liefeld; a request for a zoning permit to repair 

a roof and an adobe parapet on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
3. Case 061096 – 2080 Calle de Parian, submitted by Charles Rogers for the “Billy the Kid” gift shop; a request 

for a zoning permit to replace an existing exit door. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
4. Case 061097 – 2080 Calle de Parian, submitted by Charles Rogers for the “Billy the Kid” gift shop; a request 

for a zoning permit to repair the Territorial facade at the northwest entrance to the building. Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HC) 

5. Case 601098 - 2610 Calle Tercera, submitted by Samuel Kane; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
painting of two duplexes on the property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

Sign Permis: 
6. Case 061101– 2385 Calle de Parian, submitted by Charles Rogers for “Billy the Kid Gift Shop”; a request 

for a sign permit to repaint an existing sign on a gift shop at this location. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You 
will be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking. 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

B.  DECISIONS:  
Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061046 – 1850 Calle de Mesilla, submitted by Samantha Simpson for Nancy Clayshulte; a request for 

a zoning permit to install a farm fence along the east side of a pecan grove on this property. Zoned: Historic 
Residential (HR) 

2. Case 061084 –Snow Road (adjacent to the south side of 2515 Snow Road – address to be assigned) submitted 
by John and Judy Harris, a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a combined barn and 
dwelling on the subject property at this location. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

3. Case 061085 – 2852 Erminda Street, submitted by Eric and Cindy Van Pelt; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the construction of a pergola over a patio at the rear of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR)  

4. Case 061088 – 2067 Stithes Road, submitted by Jon Strain; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of a garage/workshop on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 

5. Case 061099– 23230 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Martha Liefeld; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the installation of an adobe wall and latia fence on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 

6. Case 061100 – 2120 Calle del Sur, submitted by Davie Salas; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
placement of four latia fences on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
 

 VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 8/13/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

  

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

AUGUST 17, 2020 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AUGUST 17, 2020 

 
  

 
Discussion of a combined barn and dwelling (Case 061084) to be built on a property adjacent to the south side of 2515 
Snow Road (address to be assigned), submitted by John and Judy Harris. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

This case was postponed by the PZHAC during the August 3, 2020 PZHAC meeting in order to allow staff to obtain 
a legal opinion as to whether the process by0 which the subject four acre property was created resulted in a separate 
buildable lot recognized by the Town.  

Staff has still not received a legal opinion concerning the creation of the property at the time of this writing.   

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The applicants would like to build a combination barn and dwelling on a property they own that is adjacent to the property 
they live on. According to the applicants, the dwelling will be for their daughter to live in, and the remainder of the barn 
will be used to store equipment that they use in the pecan groves that are located on the two properties. The property to be 
occupied by the barn/dwelling is currently occupied by a pecan grove and a small storage building. There are no other 
structures on the property. Since the dwelling portion of the barn is over 600 square feet in size, the applicants have been 
informed that this will be considered the primary dwelling on the property if they ever decide to build a second dwelling 
on the property. (Secondary dwellings in the R  F zone are considered “Guest Houses” and are limited to a maximum of 
600 square feet.) The applicants have stated that the reason for combining the dwelling and the barn is that this is the most 
economical way for them to build both uses. 

The barn will be a 40 foot by 50 foot (2000 square feet) metal Mueller building. The dwelling will occupy about 850 
square feet of the barn (see attached floorplan and elevations). The applicants have been informed that due to the fact that 
the dwelling will be over 600 square feet in size, the dwelling will be considered the primary residence on this property, 
if the property is recognized by the Town as a legal property. 

According to Tom Maese, Chief building Inspector for CID, there will need to be a firewall between the dwelling and the 
storage sides of the barn based on the fact that the two uses are completely different types of occupancies. Additionally, 
according to the RF zoning code for the property, any new electrical service to the barn will need to be underground.  

Consistency with the Code:  
The property is zoned Single Family Residential (R-1). The PZHAC will need to determine if the subject four acre lot is 
recognized as a separate subdivided lot from the original five acres according to MTC 18.60.180 stated below; and the 
proposed work barn/dwelling meets the requirements of the RF zone for this type of structure: 
 
Chapter 18.20 RF – RURAL FARM ZONE 
18.20.020 Permitted uses. 

A lot in the RF zone shall be used for the following purposes only: 
 A. A farm or ranch. 
 B. A one-family home, only as an accessory to the primary agricultural use. 

J. Accessory structures and uses such as barns, corrals, sheds, pens and similar structures customarily 
incidental to any of the above uses, when located on the same lot. 

18.20.050 Development standards. 
E. Utilities. All installation of utility lines shall be underground, wherever technically feasible. [Ord. 2004-7 § 3; 

Ord. 2004-01 § 2; Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.1.E] 
 
Chapter 18.60 GENERAL PROVISIONS, CONDITIONS AND EXCEPTIONS 
18.60.180 Area requirements deemed met. 
Any lot or building site shall meet the minimum area requirements when: 

A. It existed as an entire lot, or as an entire parcel, for which either a deed was on record in the office of the 
county recorder or a bona fide contract of sale was in effect prior to the effective date of the ordinance codified 
in this section. 

B. It is legally subdivided after the effective date of the ordinance codified in this section. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior 
code § 11-2-5.18] 

 



 
 
If it is determined by the Town that the property is not recognized as having been legally subdivided and the property 
is still part of the original five acres, then the dwelling can be allowed as a “Guest House”, but it will be limited in 
size to 600 square feet. 
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and 
Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and 
to answer any questions that may arise. 
 





 
VIEW OF THE APPLICANT’S DWELLING FROM SNOW ROAD 

 

VIEW OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM SNOW ROAD 

 





















 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC 

WORK SESSION & REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

AUGUST 3, 2020 

 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 

           `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

PZHAC MEETING 
MINUTES 

AUGUST 3, 2020  
 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, AUGUST 3, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO 
JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 
PASSWORD 193857. 
 

 A. Discussion of duplexes to be built by Steven Cadena on properties at 2220 and 2230 Calle del Sur (Case 061089 
and Case 061090). Zoned Historical Residential (HR) 

Case 061089 – 2220 Calle del Sur, submitted by Steven Cadena; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of a duplex on a property containing an existing duplex at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR)  
Case 061090 – 2230 Calle del Sur, submitted by Steven Cadena; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of a three additional dwellings, including a duplex, on a property containing half of a duplex 
under construction, to create a total of two duplexes on the property at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
 

The applicant was present by “Zoom” to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise.  Staff 
provided a brief introduction of the case, explaining that the applicant has submitted two applications for 
duplexes that were submitted after the moratorium on construction in the Historic Residential (HR) zone 
expired, but before the new amendment to the HR zone (MTC 18.35) was approved by the BOT in May.  As a 
result, the requested permits were to be considered under the old regulations and the Town’s legal opinion that 
the wording of MTC 18.35 allowed properties to be developed to a density of one dwelling per every 4000 
square feet of land for “multi-family” (duplexes or larger) development. The requested permits, when 
considered with dwellings that were already on the two properties, would result in development of the 
properties to eight dwelling in four duplexes on about one acre, or about one dwelling per 4000 square feet of 
land. 
 
Commission Chair stated that the fire chief would need to check the access to the dwellings to ensure that it 
met Code. She also stated that the overall development of the two properties appeared to be a subdivision 
without having to meet the subdivision requirements such as road standards and fire hydrant requirements, 
and that there was nothing else like it in Town. Mr. Cadena compared his project to others in Town. 
Commissioner Salas replied that these were on one-half acre and did not have as many dwellings. Further 
discussion included the stated from Mr. Cadena that he was there to get input from the PZHAC as to how they 
would like to see the development take place.  Commissioner Nevarez stated that the current proposal looks like 
it has the elements of a subdivision, and that the impacts of the development should be analyzed. Commission 
Chair suggested that a Traffic Impact Analysis be done.  She also stated that she would like to have the 
proposal heard by the full commission, since Commissioner Prieto was not present. Commissioner Salas 
suggested that the applicant meet with staff to consider the input from this meeting, and that another work 
session was needed after the meeting with staff and the issues brought up at this meeting were addressed. 
There were no other issues. 
 

  



 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, AUGUST 3, 2020 AT 3:00 P.M. TO 
JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 
PASSWORD 193857. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commissioner Prieto was absent. All other Commissioners were present. There was a quorum. Commissioner 
Lucero was acting chair. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Commission chair Lucero recommended that Case 061084 be removed from the agenda to allow property 
research to be done to determine if the subject lot was created legally under the subdivision regulations. A 
motion to approve the Agenda as amended was made by Commissioner Salas, seconded by Commissioner 
Houston, and approved by a vote of 4 - 0 

 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by 
Commissioner Salas, seconded by Commissioner Lucero, and approved by a vote of 4 - 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Special Meeting of July 23, 2020. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 
Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061083 – 2649 Calle del Sur, submitted by Paul Barraza; a request for a zoning permit to allow 

repairs to a wrought iron driveway gate at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)   
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at by one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining in the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You 
will be prompted by the host when to begin speaking. 
 
Judy Harris, applicant for Case 061084 (by telephone) 
Stated that the case was submitted four months ago and that numerous questions were brought up about the 
proposed building, but nothing was ever mentioned about the property size. This should have been brought 
up four months ago. 

 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061084 –Snow Road (adjacent to the south side of 2515 Snow Road – address to be assigned) 

submitted by John and Judy Harris, a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a combined 
barn and dwelling on the subject property at this location. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
Removed from the agenda to allow research into the creation of the property. 
 

2. Case 061085 – 2852 Erminda Street, submitted by Eric and Cindy Van Pelt; a request for a zoning permit 
to allow the construction of a pergola over a patio at the rear of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, including the fact that the site diagram showed that a corner 
of the pergola intrude into the new rear setback requirement of five feet.  The PZHAC determined that 
the entire pergola needed to be outside the seven foot required setback. There were no other issues with 
the proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to POSTPONE the request to allow 
the applicant to address the setback issue, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and postponed by a vote 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

of 4 - 0. 
 

3. Case 061086 – 2288 Calle de Arroyo, submitted by Mary A. Madrid; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the repainting of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Salas to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 4 - 0. 
 

4. Case 061087 – West side of 2890 Avenida de Mesilla, along Calle de San Albino; submitted by Pena 
Rentals; a request for a zoning permit to allow the replacement of a deteriorating white wooden fence along 
the west property line at this address with a similar white wooden fence. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that there were no issues with the 
proposed request. A motion was made by Commissioner Nevarez to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Salas, and approved by a vote of 4 - 0. 
 

5. Case 061088 – 2067 Stithes Road, submitted by Jon Strain; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of a garage/workshop on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. Discussion arose as to the fact that the RA zoning of the 
property requires three acres for each property and that this property does not meet that requirement, 
making the property a legal non-conforming property. The PZHAC then determined that since this was a 
legal non-conforming property, the structures on it are legal non-conforming and therefore such use 
could not be expanded.  A motion was made by Commissioner Houston to POSTPONE the request to 
allow staff to obtain a legal opinion from the Town attorney on this determination. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Salas, and approved by a vote of 4 - 0. 
 

 VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
Commission chair Lucero directed staff to research the creation of the property in Case 061084, and to obtain a legal 
opinion as to the PZHAC decision reached in Case 061088.   

    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   
 The meeting was adjourned at 3:45 pm. 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 7/31/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

AUGUST 17, 2020 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061093 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –8/17/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061093 – 2830 Teresita Street, submitted by Shirley Stotz; a request for a zoning permit to install solar panels 
on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will add solar panels to a dwelling having a flat roof. The panels will be primarily hidden 
behind a parapet that runs around the roof. There will be no changes to the dwelling or any other parts of 
the property.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed solar panels will not affect or change the appearance of  the property, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

VIEW OF THE PROPERTY TERESITA STREET 

 
 
 

 









































ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061094 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –8/17/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061094 – 2320 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Martha Liefeld; a request for a zoning permit to repair a roof 
and an adobe parapet on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will repair the flat roof on a small dwelling at this address. The repairs will not have any 
effect on the appearance of the dwelling. Additionally, the applicant will also repair part of the adobe 
parapet that surrounds the roof on this dwelling. There will be no structural changes to the parapet and it 
will be repainted to match the original color of the parapet. There will be no changes to the dwelling or 
any other parts of the property.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

VIEW OF THE PROPERTY CALLE DE SANTIAGO 

 
 
 









ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061096 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –8/17/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061096 – 2080 Calle de Parian, submitted by Charles Rogers for the “Billy the Kid” gift shop; a request for a 
zoning permit to replace an existing exit door. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will replace a badly deteriorated exterior door at this location in the structure. The 
replacement door will match the original in style and color. The will be no other changes to the entrance. 
There will be no changes to the structure as a result of this permit.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the replacement of the door will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to 
the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the 
structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

VIEW OF THE PROPERTY CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 
 
 
 

 









ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061097 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –8/17/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061097 – 2080 Calle de Parian, submitted by Charles Rogers for the “Billy the Kid” gift shop; a request for a 
zoning permit to repair the Territorial facade at the northwest entrance to the building. Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HC) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will replace a portion of the façade that has fallen off the wall above the exterior door here. 
(The door is being replaced under Permit 061096). The façade will be returned to its original appearance 
and the whole repaired area repainted to match the rest of the wall. The repairs door will match the 
original in style and color. There will be no changes to the structure as a result of this permit.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the structure, according to the applicant; and 
since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the 
permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, 
Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs 
or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other 
permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

VIEW OF THE PROPERTY CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 
 
 











ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061098 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –8/17/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 601098 - 2610 Calle Tercera, submitted by Samuel Kane; a request for a zoning permit to allow the painting 
of two duplexes on the property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will eliminate the two-toned color appearance on the duplexes by painting them all one 
color that is one of the colors that is acceptable for use in Town. There will be no changes to the 
structures.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the painting will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the 
permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, 
Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs 
or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other 
permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

VIEW OF THE PROPERTY CALLE TERCERA  

 







ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
SIGN PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061098 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –8/17/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061101– 2385 Calle de Parian, submitted by Charles Rogers for “Billy the Kid Gift Shop”; a request for a 
sign permit to repaint an existing sign on a gift shop at this location. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will repaint the existing sign at this address in the original colors that are now faded and 
peeling. The sign is actually painted on the building. There will be no changes or additions to the sign, nor 
will there be any changes to the original colors.  There will be no changes to the structures.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the painting will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled areas of the structure, the 
permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, 
Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs 
or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other 
permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
PHOT OF SIGN FROM CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 











 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

AUGUST 17, 2020 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMITS 061046 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/18/20] 

 
Items: 
Case 061046 – 1850 Calle de Mesilla, submitted by Nancy Clayshulte; a request for a zoning permit to install a farm 
fence around a pecan grove on this property. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
This case was postponed by the PZHAC at the May 18, 2020 PZHAC meeting in order to allow the applicant to 
present further information, including a survey of the property showing the proposed location of the fence, as well 
as descriptions of the type of fence to be installed.   
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to install a five to six foot high agricultural type fence along a property line on Avenida de 
Mesilla in order to keep trespassers out of a small pecan orchard that is on the property. This is a triangular shaped 
property that is bordered on the west by Motel Boulevard, on the east by Avenida de Mesilla, and the on the north by a 
commercial property. A six foot high chain link fence currently runs along the property line on Motel Boulevard. The 
north part of the property contains a dwelling that is occupied by Samantha Simpson, the applicant’s niece.  
 
The fence will consist of a sheep fence (see attached photos) on metal uprights that will run from the chain link fence that 
terminates at the intersection of Motel Boulevard and Avenida de Mesilla to the wall for the dwelling at the north end of 
the property (see attached survey). Although one of the photos showing the type of fence to be installed shows two strands 
of barbed wire at the top, the actual fence will not have barbed wire anywhere in its construction. The fence will be 
entirely on the applicant’s property outside of the seven foot front setback and will not intrude on the NM DOT ROW for 
Avenida de Mesilla.  
 
Estimated Cost:  $2000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the fence will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic Preservation), 18.60 
(General Provisions, Conditions and Exceptions) and 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the 

following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work 
or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of appropriateness shall 
comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the development zone of the 
proposed work. 
 

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction which 
would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or function must 
first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 
 

18.60.340 Wall, fence, or hedge. 
E. Walls or fences constructed within the front yard setback area facing a street within the H-R, H-C, R-1 zones 
must be built with the following materials only: stucco, brick, stone, wood, adobe and wrought iron. 
(The proposed fence will not be in the front setbacks of the property.) 

 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed fence will be consistent with other fences in the Town. The PZHAC 
will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and Zoning 
Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a wire agricultural style fence along a property line in order to keep trespassers 
out of a pecan orchard at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed fence meets all applicable Code requirements. 
 



 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
    1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
    2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
    3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION:  



5/
14

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
27

0
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
37

19
82

87
O

w
ne

r:
 C

LA
YS

H
U

LT
E 

N
AN

CY
 L

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
PO

 B
O

X 
P

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

18
50

 A
VE

N
ID

A 
DE

M
ES

IL
LA

A
cr

es
: 

1.
87

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400270&guest=true


 
PHOTO OF PROPERTY FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 
 

PHOTO FROM MOTEL BLVD. SHOWING CHAIN LINK FENCE 

  
  

















 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061084 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 8/17/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 061084 –Snow Road (adjacent to the south side of 2515 Snow Road – address to be assigned) submitted by John 
and Judy Harris, a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a combined barn and dwelling on the subject 
property at this location. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the subject lot is recognized as having been legally subdivided, and the proposed barn/dwelling is 
acceptable to the Town as proposed and meets all applicable codes, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request 
can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to 
approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the subject lot is not recognized as having been legally subdivided,  or the 
proposed barn/dwelling is not acceptable to the Town or does not meet all applicable codes, and no other solution can be 
reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant can return with a proposal that 
meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on the request not meeting any 
or all of the Findings as listed. 
 

 
Estimated Cost: @ $75,000.00 
 
Findings That Need to be Made. 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the property is recognized by Mesilla as having been legally subdivided. 
• The proposed consists of building a barn and dwelling on a four acre property used for agricultural purposes.  
• There are no other dwellings on the property.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Approval of the requested zoning permit.  
2.  Approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions.   
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061085 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 8/3/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 061085 – 2852 Erminda Street, submitted by Eric and Cindy Van Pelt; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of a pergola over a patio at the rear of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
This case was postponed by the PZHAC at the August 3, 2020 PZHAC meeting in order to allow the applicant to 
address the issue of the rear setbacks. The applicant has since revised his plans for the pergola to allow for the 
setbacks (see attached site plan). The rear setbacks are no longer an issue in this request.  
 
Description of Request: 
The applicant would like to install a 15-foot by 22-foot wood pergola over an existing open patio at the rear of the 
dwelling. The pergola will be similar in materials, design, and appearance to other pergolas that have been approved in tis 
subdivision in the past. (A photo of a similar pergola is attached.)  
 
Although the required rear setbacks approved by the Homeowner’s Association for the subdivision are five feet (see 
attached HOA letter of approval), the Town recently amended the setbacks required by Chapter 13.35 (Historical 
Residential District) to seven feet. The site plan attached shows the rear setbacks of the pergola to be five feet. The 
purpose of the porch is to provide the patio with protection from the sun and elements. The overall construction will not 
be out of character with other pergolas that have been approved in the area. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ $1300.00 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed pergola, when finished, will be consistent with the following 
sections of the Code: 
Chapter 18.33 HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
18.33.060 Development zone. 

A development zone defines the immediate physical vicinity to be used to identify the historic character of a particular 
area and includes the predominant architectural style and design standards of existing structures together with their 
setting. 
A. Function of the Development Zone. The function of the development zone is to provide for historically appropriate 

development within an existing historic district by setting standards for both new construction and alterations to 
existing structures.  

 
Chapter 18.06 PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative approval) 

shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The commission shall 
determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. If the request shall be 
determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to conditions especially affecting the 
building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district generally, such application may be approved 
without substantial detriment to the public welfare and without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of 
this title. 

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider in 
addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate surroundings;  
4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 

a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 
 



 
 
C. In recommending approval of an application the commission may impose conditions which shall be binding upon 

the property. Prior to approving an application subject to conditions, the commission may notify the applicant of 
its proposed action to solicit his opinion. The concurring vote of three members of the board shall be necessary to 
make a determination in favor of the applicant on any application. [Ord. 2009-05 § 2] 

 
Chapter 18.35 H-R – HISTORICAL RESIDENTIAL ZONE 

D. Yards. For all new buildings, front, side and rear yard must be at least seven feet. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed consists of covering an open patio at the rear of the dwelling at this address.   
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements but the seven foot 

rear setbacks. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Recommend approval of the requested doors to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested doors with conditions to the BOT.  
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
  





 
PHOTO OF THE FRONT OF THE PROPERTY FROM ERMINDA STREET 

 
 

PHOTO OF THE REAR OF THE  PROPERTY FROM THE NEIGHBORHOOD POOL  

 











 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061088 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 8/3/2020] 

 
 
Case 061088 – 2067 Stithes Road, submitted by Jon Strain; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a 
garage/workshop on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA)  
 
This case was originaly heard at the August 3, 2020 PZHAC meeting. The PZHAC determined at that meeting that 
since the RA zoning of the property requires three acres for each property and this property does not meet that 
requirement, the property a legal non-conforming property. The PZHAC then determined that since this was a 
legal non-conforming property, the structures on it are legal non-conforming and therefore such use could not be 
expanded.  The case was postponed toallow staff to obtain a legal opinion from the Town attorney on this 
determination.  
 
Staff has not received a legal opinion as of the time of this writing. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The applicant would like to install a garage/workshop southwest corner of his property behind his dwelling.  This will be 
a wood frame structure measuring 30 ft. by 34 ft. (1020 square feet), with three overhead doors on one side with a 
pitched shingled roof having a 4/12 pitch. Drainage will onto the applicant’s property.  Total height will be just about 20 
feet, which is under the 30 feet allowed in the Rural/Agricultural zone. The exterior of the structure will be stuccoed to 
match the color of the shop building to the east on the property. 
 
According to the site diagram supplied with the application, the structure will be set back about 14 feet from the west 
property line and 20 feet from the south property line. (There are no required side or rear setbacks in the Zoning Code 
for the Rural/Agricultural zoning district.)  
 
Since the property is in a Residential/Agricultural (RA) zoning district, there are no architectural or historical guidelines 
that need to be met for the structure. However, the PZHAC has historically (for at least the last five years) considered 
how new structures in the “R” zones fit in with other structures on the property and in the area, and has allowed storage 
buildings that are compatible with the residential use of the property.  are compatible with other structures in the 
immediate area. The proposed structure does appear to be similar in style and construction with other structures on the 
same property, as well as with other structures in the area.   
 
ESTIMATED COST: @ $20,000.00 
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE CODE: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure will be compatible with the RA Zoning of the property. 
Detached garages and storage sheds are generally considered to be an ancillary or subordinate use to the residential use 
of a property and are permitted by the following section: 

RA – RESIDENTIAL/AGRICULTURAL ZONE 18.25.020 Permitted uses. 
Permitted uses in the RA zone are as follows: 
E. Accessory uses customarily incidental to the uses listed above (see Code). 

 
Findings that need to be made: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request.  
• The proposed work consists of replacing a deteriorating wood fence with a similar wood fence along Calle de San 

Albino.   
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
     1. Recommend approval of the application to the BOT.   
     2. Recommend approval of the application to the BOT with conditions.  
     3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
 

G
en

er
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

ap
s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

 E
nt

er
 V

al
ue

:
Se

ar
ch

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s 

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s 

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
20

1
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
37

10
22

43
O

w
ne

r:
 S

TR
AI

N
 J

O
N

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
PO

 B
O

X 
10

06
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n:
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

20
67

 S
TI

TH
ES

 R
D

A
cr

es
: 

1.
65

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

Do
na

 A
na

 C
ou

nt
y,

 B
ur

ea
u 

of
 L

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 E
sr

i,

+ –



 
VIEWS OF THE PROPERTY FROM STITHES ROAD 

 
  

 



R0400195
CADENA,BIVIANA M.

REC. NO. 0330428

R0400193

CADENA,MICHAEL MANUEL ETUX .

REC. NO. 8611676

R
04

00
20

8

C
LA

YS
H

U
LT

E,
JO

H
N

 K
.

R
EC

. N
O

. 0
91

51
31

R0400209

LOPEZ,BERNARDO S.

REC. NO. 9113920

R
04

00
21

4

LU
C

ER
O

,V
IC

TO
R

IA
 R

.

R
EC

. N
O

. 1
72

63
26

SOUTH MOTEL BOULEVARD

ST
IT

H
ES

 R
O

AD
.

N
64

° 2
9'

 2
5"

E
28

1.
90

'
N

63
° 1

6'
 5

0"
E

19
8.

95
'

S35° 00' 38"E

340.35'

S5
3°

 5
8'

 1
9"

W

81
.6

0'

N37° 25' 44"W

157.69'

L1

L2

S4
7°

 4
5'

 0
0"

W

34
6.

44
'

N32° 45' 25"W

302.30'

N35° 50' 07"W

218.33'

LI
N

E 
TA

BL
E

LI
N

E

L1 L2

LE
N

G
TH

54
.4

6

8.
16

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

S4
7°

 3
3'

 1
9"

W

N
41

° 1
2'

 3
4"

W

51
.0

2'

29
5.

42
'

P.
O

.C
.

2"
 N

M
D

O
T 

BR
AS

S 
C

AP
N

M
PS

 1
02

71
P.

O
.B

. T
R

AC
T 

2

R
04

00
20

7
ST

R
AI

N
, J

O
N

R
EC

. N
O

. 1
71

59
90

N
47

° 4
5'

 0
0"

E

30
.0

0'

34.00'

N
EW

BU
IL

D
IN

G

20.00'

20.00'

14
.3

9'

R
04

00
20

1
ST

R
AI

N
, J

O
N

R
EC

. N
O

. 1
71

59
83

7
-3

0-
20

20

©
 2

02
0 

G
EO

D
IG

R
AP

H
 L

LC
,  

AL
L 

R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D

0
20

40

SC
AL

E:
 1

"=
40

'

I, 
JO

H
N

 F
. E

SQ
U

IB
EL

, A
 N

EW
 M

EX
IC

O
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
, H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

 T
H

IS
PL

AT
 W

AS
 P

R
EP

AR
ED

 F
R

O
M

 A
N

 A
C

TU
AL

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 B

Y 
M

E 
O

R
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y
SU

PE
R

VI
SI

O
N

, T
H

AT
 I 

AM
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BL
E 

FO
R

 T
H

IS
 S

U
R

VE
Y,

 T
H

AT
 T

H
IS

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
IS

 T
R

U
E 

AN
D

C
O

R
R

EC
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

TH
E 

BE
ST

 O
F 

M
Y 

KN
O

W
LE

D
G

E 
AN

D
 B

EL
IE

F,
 T

H
AT

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

AN
D

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

SU
R

VE
Y 

U
PO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IT

 IS
 B

AS
ED

 M
EE

T 
TH

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
FO

R
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

 IN
 N

EW
M

EX
IC

O
.  

TH
IS

 IS
 A

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
O

F 
AN

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 T

R
AC

T 
O

F 
LA

N
D

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T 
A 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 A
S

D
EF

IN
ED

 IN
 T

H
E 

N
EW

 M
EX

IC
O

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

C
T.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
__

__
__

__
__

_
JO

H
N

 F
. E

SQ
U

IB
EL

, N
M

PS
 #

59
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 D
AT

E

SU
R

VE
YO

R
S 

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

g
e

m
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G

P.
O

. B
O

X 
18

3
O

R
G

AN
, N

M
 8

80
52

TE
L:

 5
75

-6
35

-0
17

6
FA

X:
 8

66
-2

93
-0

55
1

SH
EE

T 
1 

O
F 

1

N W

ST

E

OF

ETA X
I

M
E59

49

CO

N
O

.

AG C:\DWG\BOUNDARY\20200501-1068 STITHES.dwg 7-30-2020 - CREW: AG & RE

N
O

TE
S:

1.
 R

EC
O

R
D

 M
EA

SU
R

EM
EN

TS
 IN

 
I
T

A
L

I
C

S

2.
 U

SE
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 S
C

AL
E 

TO
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

E 
M

EA
SU

R
EM

EN
TS

 W
H

EN
 N

O
T 

LA
BE

LE
D

.
3.

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
H

O
W

N
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

 F
LO

O
D

 Z
O

N
E 

"X
" (

A
R

E
A

S
 
O

F
 
M

I
N

I
M

A
L

 
F

L
O

O
D

 
H

A
Z

A
R

D
)

PE
R

 F
EM

A 
M

AP
 3

50
13

C
06

33
G

, E
FF

EC
TI

VE
 S

EP
TE

M
BE

R
 2

7,
 1

99
1.

4.
 O

R
TH

O
R

EC
TI

FI
ED

 A
ER

IA
L 

IM
AG

ER
Y 

C
AP

TU
R

ED
 O

N
 M

AY
 9

, 2
02

0,
 A

N
D

 D
EP

IC
TE

D
H

ER
EI

N
 IS

 U
SE

FU
L 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 T

O
 A

N
 A

C
C

U
R

AC
Y 

O
F

0.
5"

 A
T 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 L
EV

EL
. I

M
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 N

O
T 

LA
BE

LE
D

 A
R

E 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
ED

 T
O

 B
E

SE
LF

 E
VI

D
EN

T.
5.

 B
AS

IS
 O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
S 

IS
 W

G
S8

4 
D

AT
U

M
, G

EO
D

ET
IC

 N
O

R
TH

 IN
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 D

IS
TA

N
C

ES
BA

SE
D

 O
N

 G
PS

 O
BS

ER
VA

TI
O

N
S,

 O
BL

IQ
U

E 
ST

ER
EO

G
R

AP
H

IC
 P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

O
R

IG
IN

 A
T 

32
° 1

6'
 4

9.
31

" N
, 1

06
° 4

7'
 5

9.
90

" W
, O

R
IG

IN
 S

C
AL

E 
O

F
1.

00
01

81
62

4.
 A

LL
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

ES
 S

H
O

W
N

, I
F 

AN
Y,

 A
R

E 
LO

C
AL

 O
N

LY
.

6.
 P

LA
T 

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 T

O
: J

O
N

 S
TR

AI
N

7.
 IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

O
F 

O
W

N
ER

SH
IP

: F
IL

ED
 J

U
LY

 7
, 2

01
7,

 IN
ST

. N
O

. 2
01

7.

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SH
O

W
IN

G
 A

 N
EW

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 O
N

 A
 T

R
AC

T 
O

F 
LA

N
D

 B
EI

N
G

 P
AR

T 
O

F
U

.S
.R

.S
. T

R
AC

T 
9D

-9
0 

& 
U

.S
.R

.S
. T

R
AC

T 
9D

-1
04

, S
IT

U
AT

E 
IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 2

5,
T.

23
S.

, R
1E

., 
N

.M
.P

.M
., 

O
F 

TH
E 

U
.S

.R
.S

. S
U

R
VE

YS
, W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

LI
M

IT
S 

O
F 

TH
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

ES
IL

LA
, D

O
Ñ

A 
AN

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, N
EW

 M
EX

IC
O

.

D
AT

E 
O

F 
SU

R
VE

Y:
 M

AY
 1

3,
 2

02
0

LE
G

EN
D

IN
D

IC
AT

ES
 F

O
U

N
D

 1
/2

 R
EB

AR
 W

IT
H

 F
LA

G
G

IN
G

IN
D

IC
AT

ES
 1

/2
" S

ET
 R

EB
AR

 W
/F

LA
G

G
IN

G







 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061100 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 8/17/2020] 

 
 
Case 061100 – 2120 Calle del Sur, submitted by Davie Salas; a request for a zoning permit to allow the placement of four 
latia fences on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to install four six foot high latia fences around the ends of the two duplexes on the 
property at this address (see red lines on the attached site plan) to provide privacy to the dwellings. The style 
of the fences will be similar to the latia fence at the front of the dwelling at 2219 Calle de Parian (see attached 
photo). According to the applicant, the fences will be six feet in height, and will be made of latias on wood or 
metal uprights. The fences at the front of the property will be at least ten feet from the pavement and will be 
outside the required clear-sight-triangle for driveways. A right-of-entry agree with the neighbor to the rear of 
the property is attached.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $2000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed fences will be consistent with the development of 
properties in the HR district. Additionally, the request appears to meet all other development and application 
requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of 
the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing four six foot high latia fences on a residential properties for 

privacy. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed fences meet the Code. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the fences to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the fences to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit.  

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
  









 
PHOTO OF SIMILAR FENCE AT FRONT OF 2219 CALLE DE PARIAN 

 
  






	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



